" ARENA SOUND SYSTEM UPGRADE

BID TITLE:

BID NUMBER: REFB-2015-090

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2015

DEPARTMENT: PARKS/ ARENA :

ADVANCE
- SOUND MATCO BLANDING

BIDDERS NAME: i COMPANY

Proposal Signed & Dupliéated? O K 0 K O K

Non-Collusion Bidding Certificate Signed? O K 0 K O K

Variation and Justification Sheet Sigﬁed? O K N O NO
| Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 0 K O K O K

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O K O K O K

Gift Statement Completed & Signed? O K ) K O K

Iranian Energy Certification Completed &
Signed?

014

0K

oK

'Bi_dders Checklist Completed & Signed? QK 0 IC O
Addendum@®No._ 1, 2 , NO oK oK
oK oK oK

W-9 Signed ?

New Sound System Equipment:

i 50,2040 2.4, \o00.00

§23,052.0

Removal of Existing Sound System Equipment:

# 00.00 §),000.00 §1,Dik.00

PROGRAMMING ( Per hour) :

Installation, & Conﬁguratiorg ;;Sriv;; 23;;)I;§em; 4 20, 2,4.00 \b 5, 500.00 {§ b, 317,00
TOTAL BASE BID: K77, ‘ﬂgo“qo[533)00-00\530,325-00
OPTION FOR ADDITIONAL ON-SITE :
TRANING, TUNING, AND/OR k150.00 §85.00 % g¢5.00




